#### **Curriculum Vitae**

## **Personal Information**

Name: Jeferson Francisco Hoffmann Nationality: Brazilian and Portuguese

**Date Of birth:** 25/12/1987

Sex: Male

Phone Mobile: 00 351 969740471 (Portugal)
Email address: jeferson\_hoffmann@hotmail.com

**Skype:** jeferson.f.hoffmann87

**Linkedin:** www.linkedin.com/pub/jeferson-hoffmann/53/921/72b

## **Qualification Summary**

I am a professional with more than 7 years of experience in television broadcast on sports, reality shows, information and fiction.

I worked until final 2013, one of the largest company technical equipament broadcast of Portugal, with high technology, quality equipaments, executing works with clients worldwide. Now, I am looking for a new work opportunity, create new contacts with tv stations and produtors

## **Work Experience**

Company: Emay - Empresa de meios audiovisuais - Lisbon 2011-2013

EVS LSM and IPDIRECTOR Operator (Editing in live, repays slow motion)

Sport

Chappions League - Portuguese League - Europe League for Sportv Portugal and TVI ( customization )

Entertainment

IPDIRECTOR operator for TVI, program Somos Portugal, Every Sunday 6 hours in live.

Congress Politician

IPDIRECTOR, Playout VTR and Editing in live

#### Technical Audio and Video television Broadcast 2008 - 2011

Assistant OBvam outdoors and studio, technical assistant configuration and maintenance, of all equipament broadcast HD, Signal distribution HD, SD, SDI, FIBER, AUDIO reception and analyze.

Responsible for the operation, assembly and disassembly collection of equipament, coordination teams, technical visits, reparage.

#### **Assistant camera**

For Plural entertainment Portugal

Main Projects

Serie Morangos com acucar/ old serie Equador

Soap opera: Ilha dos amores, Deixa me amar, Fascinios, Feitiço de amor, Flor do mar, Deixa que te leve, casos da vida

Publicity for TMN, GALP, Correio da Manha

Company: Nome codigo Green - Portugal 2007-2008

Treinee video for RTP (Rádio Televisão Portugal)

Assistant operations in live and studio recordings

## Certification

EVS XT3 MULT CAM LSM Operator 2011 EVS Iberica- Madrid - Trainning Departament Intensive operation 18 hours

## **Education**

### technical audio and video

Escola Profissional Val do Rio - Lisbon

Main disciplines: pre production, producion, post production, realization, electronics, captation audio and video

# **Skills**

First Language: Portuguese English: Intermediate

Basics Knowledge CCU operator/ video control/ switers mix video/ Lighting equipament sound equipament. DSLR equipament